
 
CITY OF PORT ALBERNI 

 
 
 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
  
 
TO:    Ken Watson, City Manager  
  
FROM:   Scott Smith, City Planner 
         
DATE:   June 4, 2014 
  
 
SUBJECT:  Parking Infraction Fines 

  
 
ISSUE 
 
To consider the input received from the public regarding the proposed increase in fines for 
parking ticket infractions. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
City Council gave 1st reading to Traffic Regulation No. T1 (Parking Fines), Bylaw No. 4839 (see 
attached) on April 14, 2014.  The bylaw proposes to increase the fine amounts for parking 
tickets.  Before considering further readings of the bylaw, Council directed that public 
consultation be received on the proposed fine increases. 
 
A two question public survey was open from May 2, 2014 to May 30, 2014 and was made 
available to the public primarily online.  Letters were also sent to the Chamber of Commerce, 
businesses and property owners around the areas where the Commissionaires enforce parking 
regulations.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
There were 29 respondents that accessed and answered the survey questions.  There are two 
charts attached to the report showing the results of the survey.  On the first question, 48% 
supported the increase in fines for time limit parking contraventions and 52% opposed the 
increase.  On the second question, 45% supported the increase in fines for other parking 
contraventions and 55% opposed.  The comments that were received with the survey are 
attached to this report.  
 
The City of Port Alberni also received 7 written responses and 2 phone messages.  The written 
responses are attached for information.  These responses were 55% in support of increasing 
the fines and 45% opposed.  
 
Options 
 

1. City Council can proceed with further readings of Bylaw 4839 to increase the fines for 
parking tickets. 



Planning Department    
June 4, 2014 

  Page 2. 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
2. City Council can defeat Bylaw 4839 to keep the current fines for parking tickets. 

 
 

Direction from Council is requested. 
 
Respectfully submitted 

 
__________________ 
Scott Smith, MCIP  
City Planner 
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Parking	Fines	-	Proposed	Increases	-	Opinion	Survey

1	/	2

48.28% 14

51.72% 15

Q1	The	City	of	Port	Alberni’s	current
parking	fines	for	time	limit	parking

contraventions	are:	$5.00	if	paid	within	48
hours;	$10.00	if	paid	after	48	hours	but

within	10	days;	and	$30.00	if	paid	after	10
days	The	City	of	Port	Alberni’s	proposed

parking	fines	for	time	limit	parking
contraventions	are:	$10.00	if	paid	within	48
hours;	$20.00	if	paid	after	48	hours	but

within	10	days;	and	$50.00	if	paid	after	10
days	Do	you	support	the	increase	in	fines
for	time	limit	parking	contraventions?

Answered:	29	 Skipped:	0

Total 29

# Comments Date

1 Our	fine	are	currently	too	low	for	people	to	take	them	seriously. 5/26/2014	12:18	PM

2 Lower	Argyle	Street	has	a	two	hour	time	limit	for	parking	in	front	of	many	c losed	businesses	and
vacant	store	fronts.	There	is	not	a	shortage	of	parking.	Parking	enforcement	is	a	money	losing
venture	for	the	c ity.

5/25/2014	8:15	AM

3 COULD	NOT	FIND	THIS	SURVEY	ON	YOUR	CITY	WEBSITE	AS	IT	SAID	IN	THE	LETTER	I	GOT
FROM	THE	CITY	SO	I	HAD	TO	COME	HERE	TO	DO	IT.	PORT	ALBERNI	SHOULD	ALSO	STOP
FUNDING	MCLEANS	MILL	AND	PUT	THAT	MONEY	INTO	MAKING	THIS	CITY	LOOK	NICER.
DRIVE	THRU	QUALICUM	AND	SEE	HOW	THE	STREETS	LOOK	THERE.....

5/9/2014	7:00	AM

4 south	port	is	largely	a	dead	zone,increasing	parking	fines	is	laughable.i	am	sure	that	the	least	of
the	uptown	merchants	worries	is	that	vehic les	are	parked	too	long.it	seems	that	almost	everything
this	council	does	contradicts	the	fact	that	they	are	"	open	for	business	".I	would	have	thought	that
encouraging	activity	in	the	so-called	uptown	area	would	be	benefic ial.

5/8/2014	3:57	PM
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Parking	Fines	-	Proposed	Increases	-	Opinion	Survey

2	/	2

5 No,	There	should	be	no	fine	to	begin	with.	Sure	if	you	had	75-100%	of	the	vacant	buildings
working	a	business.	But	you	don't	have	that.	Promote	people	to	stay	longer	not	shorter	times.	Be
different	extend	parking	times!	Scare	tactics	are	so	dinosaur	us,	a	lot	l ike	your	right	hand	reaching
further	into	ones	poor	pockets.	It's	no	different	than	myself	suggesting,	go	and	get	your	greedy	rusty
spoon	from	the	front	yard	next	to	your	office	and	dig	it	out	of	the	fat	fire	department	if	your	so	hard
up	for	the	cash!	Is	that	the	best	you	have	for	ideas	dinosaur	us	Scott	Smith??(Shitty	Planner)	Why
not	fine	all	those	vacant	lot	owners	for	creating	such	an	eye	sore	in	the	down	town	areas.	The	lots
with	no	more	buildings	on?	One	day	no	one	wil l	use	the	downtown	area,	which	would	be	good	for
us	too	in	one	respect,	less	traffic ,	less	noise!!!

5/7/2014	10:19	PM

6 I	do	support	it,	but	I	also	wonder	why	-	parking	isn't	a	hot	commodity	in	Port	Alberni.	Why	not	just
have	free	parking	everywhere	and	do	away	with	the	parking	attendant	position(s)?

5/7/2014	3:19	PM

7 If	I	knew	that	the	extra	revenue	was	actually	going	to	something	useful	for	the	c ity	instead	of
wasting	it	on	overpaid	bureaucrats,	I'd	be	supportive.	The	presentation	of	the	c ity	as	one	drives
through	it	is	deplorable.	The	inabil ity	of	City	Council	to	attract	business	and	keep	business	is
shameful.

5/7/2014	10:47	AM

8 We	should	pay	people	to	park.	Let's	not	deter	people	from	shopping 5/6/2014	9:20	PM

9 Why	bother?	Revenue	from	parking	fines	wil l	be	low	regardless	of	an	increase.	Weigh	the	issue.
How	much	does	it	cost	for	enforcement?	How	much	revenue	is	generated?	Is	it	worth	it?	If	I	ever
get	a	ticket	for	parking	too	long	while	shopping	locally,	I	won't	shop	local	any	more.	It	already	cost
more	to	support	local	businesses	than	travell ing	down	island.	Walmart's	parking	lot	is	free.

5/6/2014	4:45	PM

10 Meters	are	one	way	to	deter	people	from	frequenting	that	area,	and	increasing	fines	isn't	going	to
make	it	more	popular	to	visit	that	area!

5/6/2014	2:33	PM

11 not	only	do	I	support	the	increase	in	fines	but	they	should	be	dramatically	increased!	If	the	City	is
going	to	go	through	the	exerc ise	of	increasing	then,	assuming,	enforc ing	them	then	they	should
actually	have	some	"bite"

5/6/2014	1:56	PM

12 They	should	be	increased	further. 5/6/2014	1:51	PM
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44.83% 13

55.17% 16

Q2	The	City	of	Port	Alberni’s	current	fines
for	other	parking	contraventions	are:

$10.00	if	paid	within	48	hours;	$20.00	if	paid
after	48	hours	but	within	10	days;	and

$50.00	if	paid	after	10	days	The	City	of	Port
Alberni’s	proposed	fines	for	other	parking
contraventions	are:	$15.00	if	paid	within	48
hours;	$25.00	if	paid	after	48	hours	but

within	10	days;	and	$60.00	if	paid	after	10
days	Do	you	support	the	increase	in	fines

for	other	parking	contraventions?
Answered:	29	 Skipped:	0

Total 29

# Comments Date

1 stop	comparing	port	alberni	to	other	towns	and	c ities,	we	have	our	own	unique	set	of	problems,just
because	some	other	town	charges	this	or	that	rate	for	something	doesn't	mean	we	should.most	of
these	places	you	love	to	compare	us	to	are	thriving.stop	thinking	of	your	c itizens	as	an
unexhaustable	source	of	capital.

5/8/2014	3:57	PM

2 Same	as	above!!! 5/7/2014	10:19	PM

3 Again,	see	above. 5/7/2014	3:19	PM

4 See	above. 5/7/2014	10:47	AM

5 Define	other	please!! 5/6/2014	1:58	PM

6 not	only	do	I	support	the	increase	in	fines	but	they	should	be	dramatically	increased!	If	the	City	is
going	to	go	through	the	exerc ise	of	increasing	then,	assuming,	enforc ing	them	then	they	should
actually	have	some	"bite"

5/6/2014	1:56	PM

7 They	should	be	increased	to	an	even	greater	extent. 5/6/2014	1:51	PM
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8 NOW	TO	MAKE	THIS	EQUAL	TO	ALL	BUSINESSES	IN	THE	UPTOWN	CORE	GET	RID	OF	THE	4
20	MINUTE	PARKING	IN	FRONT	OF	THE	SMOKE	STACK	IT	IS	A	DETRIMENT	TO	BUSINESS	IN
THAT	AREA	FIRST	COME	FIRST	SERVE	THIS	WILL	ALSO	STOP	EMPLOYEES	FROM	PARKING
IN	FRONT	OF	THE	BUSINESSES	THANKS

5/6/2014	9:56	AM



















 
 

CITY OF PORT ALBERNI 
 

BYLAW NO. 4839 
 

A BYLAW TO AMEND CITY OF PORT ALBERNI TRAFFIC REGULATION BYLAW, 2009 
BYLAW NO. 4670 

 
The Municipal Council of the City of Port Alberni in Open Meeting Assembled Enacts as follows: 
 
Title 
 
1. This Bylaw may be known and cited for all purposes as "Traffic Regulation No. T1 (Parking 

Fines), Bylaw No. 4839". 
 
Text Amendment 
 
2. Port Alberni Traffic Regulation Bylaw No. 4670 is hereby amended as follows: 

 
2.1.  By deleting the following from Section 10 -  Penalties: 

 
“10.2  The minimum penalty for the contravention of any section of this bylaw shall be a 

fine of thirty ($30.00) dollars and in default of payment to a term of imprisonment 
not exceeding one month. 

 
10.5. (a) The voluntary penalty for any contravention of Section 4.3(a) shall be: 
   

(i) Ten ($10.00) dollars and fifty cents if paid within 48 hours from the 
issue of the parking offence notice; 

(ii) Twenty ($20.00) dollars if paid after 48 hours but within 10 days 
from the issue of the parking offence; 

(iii) Thirty ($30.00) dollars if paid after 10 days from the issue of the 
parking offence notice. 

 
(b) The voluntary penalty for any contravention of any other section of 

Section 4 shall be: 
   

(i) Ten ($10.00) dollars if paid within 48 hours from the issue of the 
parking offence notice; 

(ii) Twenty ($20.00) dollars if paid after 48 hours but within 10 days 
from the issue of the parking offence; 

(iii) Thirty ($30.00) dollars if paid after 10 days from the issue of the 
parking offence notice. 
 

(c) The voluntary penalty for any contravention of Section 4, time limit shall 
be: 

   
(i) Five ($5.00) dollars and fifty cents if paid within 48 hours from the 

issue of the parking offence notice; 
(ii) Ten ($10.00) dollars if paid after 48 hours but within 10 days from 

the issue of the parking offence; 
(iii) Thirty ($30.00) dollars if paid after 10 days from the issue of the 

parking offence notice.” 
 
 



 
2.2. By adding the following to Section 10 -  Penalties: 

 
“10.2  The minimum penalty for the contravention of any section of this bylaw shall be a 

fine of sixty ($60.00) dollars and in default of payment to a term of imprisonment 
not exceeding one month. 

 
10.5. (a) The voluntary penalty for any contravention of Section 4, time limit shall  

be: 
   

(i) Ten ($10.00) dollars and fifty cents if paid within 48 hours from the 
issue of the parking offence notice; 

(ii) Twenty ($20.00) dollars if paid after 48 hours but within 10 days 
from the issue of the parking offence; 

(iii) Fifty ($50.00) dollars if paid after 10 days from the issue of the 
parking offence notice. 

 
(b) The voluntary penalty for any contravention of any other section of 

Section 4 shall be: 
   

(i) Fifteen ($15.00) dollars if paid within 48 hours from the issue of 
the parking offence notice; 

(ii) Twenty five ($25.00) dollars if paid after 48 hours but within 10 
days from the issue of the parking offence; 

(iii) Sixty ($60.00) dollars if paid after 10 days from the issue of the 
parking offence notice.” 

 
 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS  DAY OF , 2014. 
 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS  DAY OF , 2014. 
 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS  DAY OF,  2014. 
 

FINALLY ADOPTED THIS  DAY OF , 2014. 
 
 
 
 ___________________________________   ___________________________________  
Mayor Clerk  
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